No./D-Blp/ Link road Badoh(0.825)/ TS
HP Forest Department

Dated Bilaspur, the 9«-%‘\ '5,-\ oD

From: Divisional Forest Officer,
Bilaspur Forest Division,
District Bilaspur, FHP

To: Executive Engineer,
Bilaspur Division No.-II,
HPPWD Bilaspur, Distt. Bilaspur, HP

Subject: Diversion of 0.825 hectare of forest land in favour of HPPWD for the construction of
link road from Badoh Km o/o to 1/390 within the jurisdiction of Bilaspur Forest
Division.
Sir,

Kindly refer to your office letter No.PW/ NBT-1 10-FORESTCASE/ Badoh/2023-3076-
77 Dated 01.07.2023. on this subject cited above.
D Form the perusal of proposal folder/ online it is found that you have not completed
the observation as raised vide this office letter No.5719 dated 08.8.2019 and 1594 dated 18.05.2023
and again resubmitted incomplete case to this office Which does not serve any purpose. You are
therefore again requested to complete the following observation and re-submit complete case with
point wise reply to these observations:- :

1. The said road is not appearing in the list of 2183 road proposals constructed in violation of
FCA, 1980 whereés the said road has been inspected in view of CWP No. 5600 of 2012 of
Hon’ble High Court of Himachal Pradesh. A detailed report on violation w.r.t. extent and
reasons of violation in the form of self contained note supported by requisite documents, as
required under para 1.9 of chapter I of FCA guidelines in required to be supplied by DFO
concerned.

2. Enumeration list & abstract is required to be signed by revenue staff concerned.
Component/area wise breakup is not attached. The same may be attached in proposal
folders and uploaded online in part-IL.

4. One original proposal folder (Hard Copy) may be submitted this office.

The proposal folders (1 Original) are returned herewith.

Yours faitl\“l‘%fully,
Encls: As above \f-

-~

Divisional Forest Officer, @71
Bilaspur Forest Division, /
District Bilaspur, HP @ :



